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From: admin@aicte-india.org <admin@aicte-india.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Registrar Graphic Era University <registrar@geu.ac.in>; Vice Chancellor GEU
<vicechancellor@geu.ac.in>; Vice Chancellor GEU <vicechancellor@geu.ac.in>; Registrar Graphic Era
University <registrar@geu.ac.in>; Vice Chancellor GEU <vicechancellor@geu.ac.in>

Subject: Notification regarding completion of TER charges

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have received complete TER charges against your institute with Application Number 1-
7009889209.

Regards,
AICTE.

This is system generated mail. Please do not respond.

From: no-reply <aicte.admin@aicte-india.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Registrar Graphic Era University <registrar@geu.ac.in>
Subject: Transaction Successful

Dear Sir/Madam,
We have received an amount of Rs.1480000 out of total processing fee.

Regards,
AICTE.
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ODL Frculty Details

Center

Facnlty First Name Last Name Qualification

Designation

DIRECTOR

Headguanier AND RAJK DHAR PHD
FROFESSOR

Hesdquarter PROFESSOR  BINDU ~ SHARMA  PHD
ASSOCIATL ’

Headquarter ASSCCIATS  ABHISHEK NEGI PHD
ASSOCIATE

Headquarter PROFESSOR ANAMIKA CHHETRI PHD
ASSOCIATE  KAMLESH

Headquarter o "o cSoR  CHANDRA TUROHIT - PHD
ASSOCIATE .

Headquarnter PROFESSOR UMESH TEWARI PHD
ASSISTANT

Headquarter pp Srecsor  PREETT  SHIVACH  PHD
ASSISTANT  BHAVNESH

Headquarer probccoR  KUMAR | KUMAR - MTECH
ASSISTANT

HW“PROFESSDR ARUN KUKRETI MCA
ASSOCIATE

Headquarter pooDittls  NEEMA  GUPTA  PHD
ASSISTANT

Headquarter ASOISTAL  ANURAG ~ SILMAN  MBA
ASSISTANT

Headquarter ASOSTAIT - CHIRAG  SINGHAL - MBA
DEP

Headquarter REGISTRAR BK KOUL MBA

Headquarner ASST ANTL CHAUHAN M.SC
REGISTRAR :
SECTION

Headquarter or oo SANDEEP HATWAL MBA

Headquarter ASSISTANT DEEPA ~ VERMA  BA

Headquarter ASSISTANT ~VIMAL ~ KAKKAR PGDCA

RAHUL

Headquarer ASSISTANT ~ gve”  RAWAT  PGDCA
COMPUTER

Headquarter OPERATOR ASHISH LAKHERA BA
COMPUTER

Headquarier noen sTOR JAYDEEP NEGI BA
MULTI

Headquarter TASKING HD PATNI 12TH
STAFF
MULTI

Headquarter TASKING ~ SURENDER CHAMOLI  12TH
STAFF
ASSISTANT

Cenmer ] peoppssor  MIYA SHARMA M.COM
ASSISTANT  ANUJ

Conter ]  ASSSTAWR SINGH ~ RAWAT  MCA

Center]  COUNSELLOR AVUEET ~ BOSE BBA

Center]  COUNSELLOR SHWETA SHARMA B.COM

Center!  SUPERVISOR YATHARTH JOSHI B.TECH
COMPUTER

Cemer]  GOMUATOR. SHREY  GUPTA  BSC(T)
ASSISTANT

Comer2  paopmssop POOJA  KANOINA  MBA
ASSISTANT  AJAY

Center?  pporEsSOR  KRIsHNA CAIROLA  MCA

Center?  COUNSELLOR RAKESH ~ PANDITA  BA

Center2  COUNSELLOR JOSHITA  SRIVASTVA MCOM

Cener?  SUPERVISOR MRIDUL  AGARWAL MCA
COMPUTER  RAMESH

Center 2 OPERATOR  KUMAR SHARMA BA

Date of Mohile
Joining  Nomber Emsil Address
/872016 8191060099 rajludharf@yahioo.com

10/1072018 9818510033 bindu I 41968@igmuil.com

12/272008 9897907867 negi.abhishek07@gmail.com

17/472013 9456316395 anamika.chhetri@gmail.com

1/9/2005 9412933728 kamleshpurohit80@gmail.com

11072009 9411027020 umeshtiwari22@gmail.com

I8/772016 8979880214 preetishivach2009@gmail.com

5102019 9897680354 bhawneshmea@gmail.com

1/6/2007 9760646295 arunkukreti882@gmail.com

26/1272019 9627350444 neema. gupta.gupta@gmail.com
20/1/2020 9068905961 anurag.silmana@gmail.com
13/12/2019 9760730005 chirng.anshu/@gmail.com

317372003 9419147393 bkkoul.geu@gmail.com

25/4/1996 9412971588 anilchauhan. geit@gmail.com

9/7/2010 9410134798 sandeep hatwal@gmail.com

3/1172009
1/9/2016

3/1072019

9557275996 decpa@gmail.com
7618312483 kakkarvimal856(@gmail com

9685577660 rrsrawat96@gmail.com
22/8/2008 9760945143 lakhera@gmail.com

14/10/2019 8439999077 jaydeep.negi9%0@gmail.com

17/8/2000 9627724125 pawmni@gmail.com

9/3/2007 9760993756 surender@gmail.com

15/2/2020 9953301465 riyasharma6563@gmail.com

10/7/2019 9634248273 anujsinghrawat72@gmail.com
20/11/2018 B650073452 aviject_l 7@rediffmail.com

Date of
Rirth

15/R/ 1956

14/4/1968
17/2/1981

20/9/1981
20/12/1980
22/7/1978
L1/10/1987
10/5/1983
11/5/1985
20/5/1980
5/4/1979
30/5/1983

21/9/1960

15/10/1968 Male

1/1/1977

CGender PAN No

Female AGPPWO015P

Female AVBPSA012J

Male AFPGNZA63F
Female APQPCOS0AD
Male AOAPP4531K
Mnle AEPPT5759]
Female BMSPP3999L
Male BEIPK02I5G
Male DIAPKSI48Q
Female AUKPG7769C
Male BFAPSS707L
Male AWTPS6605E
Male ATJPK5243N
AFGPC4124P

Male ABSPH4811P

11/11/1985 Female AHNPV2174Q

22/4/1981

19/10/1986 Male

3/6/1981

1/1/1990

5/6/1979

17/10/1978 Malc

EPEPKO898I
BLIPRI7LIF

Male

Male ASIPL5223A

Male EACPS4697R

Male CSOPP5636F

ABCDEI234F

21/10/1995 Female JISPS8001K

7/10/19%0
2/11/1986

1/2/2019 7903223454 shweta.sharmal 78 14@gmail.com 8/12/1988

11/6/2018 9639816099 yatharthjoshi2010@gmail.com

20/8/2018 8218588819 shreyguptal49@gmail.com

22/7/2017 9760931883 poojakanojia78@gmail.com

9868743472 ajaygairola@gmail.com

1/12/2019 9419258321 rakeshjammu123@gmail.com
1/11/2019 9958976074 joshita_malhotra@yahoo.in
23/10/2019 9359207030 mridul.ugarwal | 6@gmail.com

11/472011 9410930097 rameshsundriyal | 0@gmail.com

1/12/2016

P

Graphic Era (11

23111997
211997

23/6/1988

16/3/1983

18/9/1975
30/6/1988
11/1/1993

10/71977

Male FTUPS7137G

Male AOSPB6657A
Female CYSPS8845R
Male AZWPI7811K

Male CQSPG9305C
Female BCTPKI1388L

Male AUDPG6630R

Male  AYMPP95S8IF
Female BLEPM9636A
Muale BHKPA4686C

Male CGPPS2129K

y he University)



ODL Details
in  Email Add Mghee
Centre Institution Name  Address State District City Pin mai resS  number
Graphic Era
Directorate of

Distance and 566/ Bl

Online . .
g .ac.in 9412679862
Headquarter o ducation,Graphic Road, Uttarakhand DEHRADUN DEHRADUN 248002 registrar@geu.ac.in 941
Dehradun
EraDeemed to be
University
Dechradun
Nandi
Graphic Era '(T)c;v;cr

Directorate of
Center | Distance and ‘hg:hle art
Online Education, g

Uttarakhand NAINITAL HALDWANI 263139 registrar@geu.ac.in 9412679862

: Nanital
Haldwani Road,
Haldwani
Graphic Era Lower
Directorate of bhaktiyana
. . ’ PAURI SRINAGAR . ; 6
Center2  Distance and Srinagar  Uttarakhand GARHWAL (GARHWAL) 246174 registrar@geu.ac.in 9412679862

Online Education, Garhwal,
Srinagar Garhwal uttarakhand

Registrar
Graphic Era(Deerm= i1 nr vinvsisity)
'Dehraaur



&

ODL Course Details

Approved Approved Intake
Course Affiliating  Year Applied
Courseld  Program  Course Name Center Level Intake  Intake Applied
Duration University/Board Started 2018-19  2019-20 20202 for
1- POST Graphic Era Application
Management MBA Headquarter 2 University, 2020 o0 0 6,000 for new
73
350218662 GRADUATE Dehradun course
I MASTER OF POST Graphic Era Application
MCA COMPUTER  Headquarter 2 University, 2020 0 0 2,000 for new
735 ;
50213063 APPLICATIONS GRADUATE ;. racun course
- POST Graphic Era Application
Management MBA Center | 2 University, 2020 0 0 1,000 for new
3 ]
7492423433 GRADUATE Dehradun course
1 MASTER OF POST Graphic Era Application
y MCA COMPUTER  Center1 2 University, 2020 0 0 500  formew
T492423434 APPLICATIONS GRADUATE pyetradun course
| POST Graphic Era Application
. Management MBA Center2 2 University, 2020 0 0 350  fornew
7590015756 GRADUATE Dehradun i
1- MASTER OF POST Graphic Era Application
MCaA COMPUTER  Center2 2 University, 2020 0 0 150 for new
7590015757 APPLICATIONS GRADUATE Dehradun course
|
Redistrar
Graphic Era (Deericy o be University)

Denradun



QDL Infrastructure

Centre Facility Type Value
Hcadquarter ~ Academic Area 697
Headquarter ~ Academic Support 418
Headquarter ~ Administrative Arca 140
Headquarter =~ Amenities Area 140
Center 1 Academic Area 66
Center 1 Academic Support 40
Center 1 Administrative Arca 14
Center 1 Amenities Area 14
Headquarter  Internet Bandwidth(in Mbps) 100
Center 1 Internet Bandwidth(in Mbps) 100
Center 2 Academic Area 66
Center 2 Academic Support 40
Center 2 Administrative Arca 14
Center 2 Amenities Area 14
Center 2 Internet Bandwidth(in Mbps) 100

Redistrar

GFaphic Era (De-1i 10 bE University)

penrd au
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